PAGE  
- 2 -

CONTENT FOR THE WEB SITE FOR TRANSLATION 
INTO ENGLISH AND SPANISH
Tourist Areas

Haiti, another discovery 
Welcome to HAITI, the heart of the Caribbean, a land so truly unique it will serve up an unforgettable cocktail as well as an array of rich, distinctive flavors. Haiti is set apart by its powerful personality—the product of its history, its culture, and its unparalleled artistic creativity joined together. Haiti’s tourism is also different from what its sister Caribbean countries offer because the industry here quietly traverses the gangway between Caribbean charm with a taste of its colonial past and a paradise manufactured under the Caribbean sun.

In the footprints of the past and the present, of the cities and the countryside, of the cultures and of their expressions, and of big hotels and small inns, we therefore welcome you to this website as an introduction to a more engaging tour of the country.

Haitians, come for a tour of your country. Visitors, explorers, and tourists from around the world, come and find exclusive discoveries. Haiti invites each and every one of you to come and find here the real sensations and colorful memories through people-to-people contacts and encounters with history and culture. 

NORTHERN DEPARTMENT
The Northern Department covers a 2,105.19 km2 area. It is projected that the department’s population will exceed 1,000,000 inhabitants by 2015. This department consists of a wet plain, the sprawling Plaine du Nord stretching from Baie de l’Acul to the Trou du Nord.  This plain produces abundant food and fruit: mangos, oranges, and bananas.
Cap Haïtien – Capital of the Department

During pre-Columbian times, the town of Guarico–capital of the cacique province of Marien–stood roughly where present-day Cap Haïtien is located. In 1670, French filibusters left Île de la Tortue and settled in the present-day region of Haut du Cap, near the site of the former Taino village. This settlement, now a town, in 1711 it was officially declared a colonial town and given the name Cap Français. More...
When the French expeditionary army arrived in 1802 under the command of General Leclerc, Christophe set Cap on fire. Against the forces of oppression, war would rage on in several waves. Unable to repel the onslaught of the local army, Cap surrendered on November 19, 1803. With that victory came the independence of Saint-Domingue and the capital of the North was renamed Cap-Haïtien. From 1811 to 1820, Cap was promoted as the capital of the kingdom of Christophe, who renamed it Cap-Henri.

On 7 May 1842, a violent earthquake leveled the city, which was deserted by its inhabitants for over a year. It gradually became prosperous again, thanks to the significant trading that developed there beginning in the eighteenth century, and because of stable coffee prices.

Cap is a unique place. Physically, it is a piece of old France on Haitian soil. Its colonial architecture and narrow streets, albeit somewhat despoiled by an alarming demographic pressure, impart an authenticity that earned its designation as the historic site par excellence of the Republic of Haiti. The care put into preserving the original architectural appearance of the houses, however, has begun to ease. One example of restoration tailored to a building that dates back to 1865, undertaken by the French company Bouygues: the building that houses the BRH branch on Rue A, all of whose period architectural character has been preserved.

Cap boasts numerous points of interest, virtually all dating back to historical periods. Firstly, the Cathedral, unquestionably the oldest building in town.

On November 22, 1718 the first stonework church to be built in Cap was inaugurated. Some sixty years later, it was replaced with a new church, imposing in its proportions, dedicated to Our Lady of the Assumption. Almost totally destroyed by the earthquake of May 7, 1842, it was rebuilt from its ruins in 1876 after being elevated in 1862 to the status of cathedral, following the establishment of the Diocese of Cap. It underwent major refurbishing starting in 1929 until the renovated cathedral was inaugurated in 1942. The finishing touches now complete, in 1944 Msgr. Jan conducted its solemn consecration.

Place d'Armes, or Notre-Dame Square, which faces the cathedral, was decorated with a colonial fountain that was demolished in 1944 and replaced with a statue of Dessalines. This spot was where the immolation of the runaway slave Makandal (1758) took place, as did the torture of the freed revolutionaries Lacombe (1789) and Ogé and Chavannes (1791). It was also from this spot that, in August 1793, Commissioner Sonthonax declared the general emancipation of slaves in the Northern Province. Christophe’s two palaces occupied, to west of the square, the sites of the Delegation’s buildings and the former Club Union buildings. A bridge connected them so as not to close off to the public the street that separated them. Notre-Dame Square was completely refurbished in 2002.

Montarcher (Henri Christophe) Square has a fountain that dates back to 1772. Another fountain, built in 1789, stands at Royale (Toussaint L’Ouverture) Square. Near the old Customs building on Rue 18 stands the d’Estaing (or Méridien) Fountain, erected in 1789 to supply ships with water. The Champs-de-Mars, a former parade ground for soldiers of the barracks, is the largest public square in Cap-Haïtien, with sports facilities put in.

The metal-structured Clugny market, built in 1896 and modeled on the grand Halles de Paris, is one of the city’s main attractions and one of its finest monuments.

Hôpital Justinien, built on the site of colonial barracks, was opened in 1890. One of the set of barracks buildings survived fires and earthquakes and now houses the hospital’s administrative services.

Clinging to Morne Lory, Notre-Dame du Perpétuel Secours College, founded in 1904, is the crown jewel of Cap. The first buildings were erected between 1925 and 1929. These gave way to new buildings erected by the fathers of Sainte-Croix in the 1960-1970 period.

The entrance to the roadstead in Cap is dangerous, but there is a good anchorage, although it is sometimes vulnerable to the strong northerly winds.  A beautiful seafront boulevard, built in 1953, runs along the bay, from the out-of-use Hyppolite bridge at the foot of Fort Magny in the far north, passing through the residential district of Carénage. There is a whole line of hotels, bars, restaurants, and night clubs there.

The city boasts many important relics and historic sites including Vertières, just outside Cap, where the destiny of the future Republic of Haiti was played out; and Breda, birthplace of Toussaint L’Ouverture. Among the rather well-preserved forts are Fort Picolet, an observation post in the harbor of Cap, built in 1739; Fort Magny, formerly Fort Sainte-Catherine; the Gris Gris battery; and Fort Bel-Air, overlooking the entrance to the city. Pointe Picolet is the site of the ruins of the residence of Pauline Bonaparte.

Located some 16 kilometers from Cap and extending to the National Historical Park is the town of Milot, where Christophe built his Sans Souci palace that was completed in 1813. It overlooks the Plaine de Limonade and the Atlantic Ocean. On the grounds of this old 15.5 hectare residence he established the ministries of the kingdom, the King’s palace, the Queen’s palace, industries, schools, a hospital, barracks, and a beautifully crafted slate-covered circular chapel dedicated to the Immaculate Conception, all public facilities. The Sans-Souci Palace, which was severely damaged by the earthquake of 1842, was the first building erected in Haiti based on such a grandiose architectural plan.

Christophe commissioned architects Besse, Bare, and Baron Faraud – the latter being superintendent of buildings for the Crown – to build a massive citadel, a real bulwark of liberty, on the steep flank of a nearby mountain. It holds the richest collection of 18th century artillery in one single place.

For those interested in the voodoo cult, there is Bassin Saint-Jacques, a sacred voodoo site in the Plaine du Nord, not far from Cap, where they will discover the mysteries and peculiarities of some of its rituals.

Along the east coast are alluring beaches, among them Cormier beach and the famous Labadie resort, one of the most attractive in the Caribbean, some 30 minutes from Cap by car.

The entire Cap Haïtien region is blessed with fertile soil that produces most of Haiti’s citrus and oranges for export.

Cap is 281 kilometers from Port-au-Prince.

Georges Corvington

WESTERN DEPARTMENT 

The Western Department, the country’s administrative nerve center together with the capital Port-au-Prince, is the most populous of the ten geographical departments of Haiti, with a population projected to reach about 4,438,337 inhabitants by 2015. Three plains form the breadbasket of the Department – Arcahaie plains with vast banana plantations; Cul-de-Sac plains; and Léognane plains with the sugar cane industries. Coffee and vegetables are grown in the Kenscoff and Furcy mountains of the Western Department.
NORTHWESTERN DEPARTMENT 

The Northwestern Department forms a 2,175.14 km2 peninsula. This department has about 468,500 inhabitants, and produces coffee and food crops of all kinds. In the mountains, the soil contains iron, silver, tin, and zinc.

PORT-DE-PAIX

Capital of the Northwestern Department


Long before the French arrived, after leaving the Môle skirting the Northwest coastline Christopher Columbus was delighted to see a beautiful place nestled in the lush tropical vegetation. He named it Valparaiso or Paradise Valley. It was to this site in 1621 that the buccaneers of L’Île de la Tortue, pursued by the Spaniards and English, came to seek refuge. Port-de-Paix was the name they gave this enchanting place that brought them peace.  Yielding to the wishes of the new settlers, interim governor Deschamps de la Place in 1662 established there a city that became the first permanent French settlement on the mainland. More...

The new city experienced such rapid progress that, in 1685, mindful of the strategic advantages provided by its natural barriers that made it difficult to access, governor de Cussy made it the capital of Saint-Domingue. It remained the capital until 1695, when it was destroyed by the Spaniards. Reconstruction began shortly thereafter.


Port-de-Paix prides itself in having been at the forefront of the anti-slavery struggle: this is in fact the city where in 1679 Padre Jean instigated the first slave rebellion, which the buccaneers put down in a bloody response.  Like other battle exploits, all to the glory of the Chief Town of the Northwest, General Maurepas mounted a heroic resistance to the repeated attacks by the French expeditionary army in 1802 and to the capture of Port-de-Paix in 1803 by French troops, with General Cappoix commanding the valiant Ninth Demi-Brigade.


Viewed from the open sea, the city appears to emerge from the sea. As the crow flies, it looks like a semi-circle that follows the contours of the coastline. Across from it lies the mesmerizing and mysterious Île de la Tortue. Twenty-three unequal islets are set out in capricious checkerboard formation.

Avenue des Trois Rivières, a long, wide avenue lined with dwelling houses, leads to the city. It leads to the commercial district between Rue Dumarsais Estimé and Rue du Quai, which follows the coastline and was where the first inhabitants of the city settled. It is also boasts administrative offices, stores, and markets where coffee is sorted. It provides a short-cut to the wharf, the bus station, and the airport.

Rue Sténio Vincent and Rue Dumarsais Estimé run off Avenue des Trois Rivières, leading to the city center. Rue Sténio Vincent stretches from Rue Benito Sylvain where Hôtel de Ville is located, and ends at Cappoix-la-Mort Square. Rue Dumarsais Estimé is also called Rue du Marché because it has a big metal supply center, which was built under the Estimé presidency.

Rue Notre Dame is the only street to cross through the entire city from north to south, starting from the dock. A building that once housed the old fire station, seemingly dating back to the eighteenth century, stands where this street intersects with Rue Dubuisson or Rue Jean-Jacques Dessalines.  This rather densely populated little town has countless bikes, affording the population a cheap and fast way of getting around.

Across from the cathedral stands Place de l’Eglise, formerly Place d'Armes, where an old market used to be. It recently underwent a major transformation and is now the site of a charming, harmoniously-designed public garden.

Rue Rebecca connects Place de l’Eglise to Place Cappoix-la-Mort, the French-era Place Louis XVI.  Left in ruins, only in the early 1960s was it renovated, through the tireless efforts of the “Movement for the Regeneration of the Northwest” that decked it out with a bust of national hero and Port-de-Paix native Cappoix-la-Mort and restored the colonial fountain that was there.


Place de l’Evêché, or Place du Champ-de-Mars, which was always just a savannah, remained the largest in the city until the 1970s.  It was a regular venue for school parades and sports competitions. Tertullian Guilbaud High School on Rue Bénito Sylvain fell into ruins and the site was chosen for a new school, an option Port-de-Paix residents still oppose. Construction of a real Episcopal palace is currently underway, spearheaded by the engineer Bélizaire. It will replace the old wooden and concrete Diocese building, which was destroyed in a fire and had its name changed to Champ-de-Mars.

The Port-de-Paix cathedral is one of the gems of the city. It is the eighth church to replace the first one, an austere wooden structure built around 1670. The engineer Reimer, who succeeded engineer Brunet, began work on the foundation in 1894, under Father Pierre Kersuzan. Under Father Paul Marie Le Bihain the building was practically completed in 1903. It beautification and finishing touches took a number of years. It was severely damaged by the 1924 earthquake. Repairs were made, but it was not until some seventy years later that major renovations were done, under Father Fracilus Petit-Homme, with the engineer Belizaire in charge. The building was expanded and crowned with a magnificent dome.

The cathedral is under the patronage of the Immaculate Conception in honor of Conception, the name Columbus gave the spot where Port-à-l’Ecu, which was dependent on Port-de-Paix, stands today.

The Petit Port-de-Paix suburb is home to a church that boasts a special architecture. Built in 1946, it is dedicated to Saint Louis Grignon de Montfort and was the first church to fall under his jurisdiction after he was canonized.


Trois Rivières, the main river in the Northwest, is named for the three waterways it comprises.  From its head in the Chaîne de Plaisance it empties into La Tortue Channel, four kilometers from Port-de-Paix, after a 130 kilometer journey.

The suburbs of Port-de-Paix get their water supply from another body of water, the Port-de-Paix River, spanned by the Pont Saint-Louis where Rue Bénito Sylvain ends.  It can be dangerous during heavy downpours.

In terms of freshwater bathing, swimmers find the banks of the Trois-Rivières very inviting. Even though it has lost some of its earlier charm, bathing there is still a very pleasant experience. The beautiful silver sand beach, Chalet, stretches to the foot of the Morne aux Pères. Although a bit polluted, it nonetheless has many spots where swimmers can in complete tranquility enjoy a swim while sipping on an invigorating sophina, a drink unique to the region. Some winters, certain Canadian migratory birds come to spend winter on the shores of the Coq and the Deroulin, ponds near Chalet.  Water skiing and scuba diving are commonplace on the beach at the western tip of L’Île de la Tortue, one of the ten most beautiful beaches of the Caribbean.


The landscape surrounding around Port-de-Paix is varied. While the region that runs to the east “is mountainous, fertile, and densely-populated,” going westward it is flat, under-exploited, and almost deserted.


Although not much patronized by Port-de-Paix locals, the most sedentary people, the resorts cater to one’s every desire for a pleasant and relaxing holiday: Ti-Fond, Aubert, Balladay, Champsolline (on the way to Port-au-Prince), Lavaux, La Pointe, Trois Pavillons, Guichard, in the direction of Saint-Louis du Nord, not to mention the mild, salubrious climes of L’Île la Tortue. This beautiful big island, 77 km long by 7 wide, is home to a series of unrivaled lush tropical sites – Cayonne, Pointe aux Oiseaux, Mil Plantage, Ringot, and La Vallée. The ruins at Grand'Cases are interesting, as are the ruins of glacis, coffee plantations, tanks, remnants of fortresses, redoubts, and forts that tell the tales of battles they had witnessed. These can all be visited after crossing the Canal de la Tortue, some 10 kilometers wide, on one of the small brightly-colored sailboats coming and going, creating quite an exhilarating spectacle for tourists.


In the nearby suburb of Port-de-Paix, near the mouth of the Trois Rivières, the ruins of the Soubervie sugar factory can still be seen. It is famous for its channel that brought water to the sugarcane mill. West of the river, on the Cadet site, excavations have unearthed the remains of what is believed to be a pre-Columbian village.


Not far from Port-de-Paix, near Saint Louis, next to the Fort des Trois Pavillons, is the interesting Trou Bon Dieu cave, a huge cavern with a sort of vault roof and hard to enter. Near that cave is the Trou Diable, an excavation of the rock made “by the waters falling from the steep mountain.” Those into caving will be interested in visiting the little caves of Trou d’Enfer, La Galerie, and Basin, located on La Tortue.


Like all of Saint-Domingue’s coastal cities, when it was founded Port-de-Paix was outfitted with an effective defensive system. At both ends of the arc that defines the city’s coastline, rising to the North East, near the Morne aux Pères, is the Petit Fort and, to the North West, Grand Fort or Fort Nicolas, where General Moïse, nephew of Toussaint L’Ouverture, was shot. On the mountain overlooking the city and the canal were the Fort des Trois Pavillons, Fort Laveaux, and, a short distance from the sea, Fort Pageot. Some secondary structures, the dull Saint-Ouen battery and the Blockhaus, protected the approaches to the city. There is practically nothing left of those fortresses that saw their heyday during the struggle for independence. At the Grand Fort location stood the old army barracks building. On the Petit-Fort is the Notre Dame de Lourdes College. Saint-Joseph Chapel occupies the Trois Pavillons site. As regards Fort Pageot and Fort Laveaux, only bits of concrete remain, reflecting their former presence.


The North West enjoys a reputation as the Far West of Haiti. However, besides the very vibrant fishing industry, the area from Port-de-Paix to Saint-Louis grows a wide variety of fruit trees and crops, notably coffee, cocoa, vegetables, and food crops. Banana production, which for twenty years made Port-de-Paix the capital for that commodity, still holds that distinction, thanks to new outlets that were opened. In terms of mineral resources, according to Semexant Rouzier the soil there contains “silver, iron, copper, tin, sandstone, chalk, and alabaster” waiting to be exploited.


Very much integrated into the community, the Alliance Française is actively involved in the social, educational, and cultural life of the city. The town hall, which can accommodate 400 people, is a venue for shows, reunions, or meetings. All across the city there are bars, discos, and restaurants, for entertainment and relaxation. Port-de-Paix, which was the center of football expansion in Haiti, is still very much associated with this sport, and matches at Parc Capois-la-Mort on Avenue des Trois Rivières still draw a lot of fans.

The climate in Port-de-Paix is rather salubrious and, thanks to the constant land and sea breezes, the temperature remains pleasant. Accommodation is provided by cozy small hotels, Hotel Valparaiso on Rue du Quai, Holiday Beach Hotel on Rue du Chalet, and in the suburbs is the ocean-front Hotel Brise Marine, the biggest of them all.


Port-de-Paix is 258 kilometers from the Capital.

Georges Corvington

SOUTHEASTERN DEPARTMENT 

The Southeastern Department occupies the southern ridge from the central Massif de la Selle chain to the Caribbean Sea. The Southeast, 20,228 km² in area, will see a population of 552,812 inhabitants by 2015, according to projections. The Southeast Department sits in a very fertile valley, the Vallée de la Grande Rivière de Jacmel. Mostly vegetables and coffee are grown there. The Department’s economic boom is derived from coffee, among the country’s best Arabica beans, grown in the Thiotte region and in the Vallée Fond Melon. The Southeast Department has tremendous tourism assets.

Jacmel – Department capital 

While in Jacmel in 1806, Venezuelan revolutionary Francisco de Miranda got a lot of encouragement from Dessalines for his struggle for the liberation of Spanish colonies in the Americas. On March 12, 1806 at Jacmel Port, he created the first flag of a free Spanish America. Simon Bolivar was accorded a similar welcome after his arrival in Jacmel in 1816, when he got all the equipment support President Pétion had promised him. At the corner of Rue de l’Eglise and Rue du Marché was Maison du Bel-Air where he stayed. In 1954 the Bolivarian Society placed a plaque bearing the inscription: Bolivar resided here in 1816. More...
Beginning in the 1860s, Jacmel saw remarkable economic development and became the top port for exports from the Republic. The tragic fire of September 19, 1896 devastated the city, bringing about a decline that would lead to a fall in the price of coffee and to the port’s gradual demise. Recovery has been taking place, however, and today major development projects are set to take off. The road to Jacmel, the mountainous and winding Route de l’Amitié, was built from 1975 to 1976 by the Colas-Dumez Company and financed through French cooperation. The city is spread out over a hillside sloping towards alluvial lands in Downtown. Bel-Air, or Uptown, is the hub of Jacmel, the Seaside or downtown, the business district.

The city is designed like an amphitheater. Albeit strategically well-protected by nature with mountains overlooking the bay and rendering Jacmel inaccessible from the uplands side, it was still outfitted with a network of forts that served primarily to seal off the area. Fort Ogé on Cap Rouge Plateau 12 kilometers from Jacmel, is the best preserved fort. Built in 1805, it was based on the fortification plan implemented by Dessalines after independence, to prevent any possible attack by an invading army.

Apart from certain arteries, the streets are narrow and wind around like spiral staircases. Place Toussaint L’Ouverture, formerly Place d’Armes, is undoubtedly the heart of Jacmel and its social life. Its recent renovation added a look nothing reminiscent of the fashionable public square it used to be, covered under century-old sandbox trees where hordes of birds frolicked. While not without appeal, the new-look square will take some time to win the hearts of all the people of Jacmel. Fortunately, its perimeter remains unchanged, still surrounded by Hotel de la Place, which replaced the Craft Boarding School, Inspectorate of Schools, Municipal Library, the legendary Alexandra Manor, City Hall with a prominent statue of a torch-bearer, and the School of Sisters, built in 1925.

balconies, Jacmel fully enjoys pride of place as the vanguard of national cultural and artistic creation ...

Jacmel’s great uniqueness is in its metal-framed bourgeois houses, imported from Europe or America, decorated with wrought iron lace that reflects the city’s vanished opulence. These splendid houses include Manoir Alexandra, the old residence of Alexander Vital, built by German architect Andersen at the beginning of last century; Maison Narbal et Adrien Boucard, on Rue du Commerce; the two-storey Maison J.B.Vital, which dates back to 1888 and overlooks Rue du Commerce and Rue Sainte-Anne.

The steel and cast iron market was built in 1895. A fine specimen of steel architecture that saw its heyday during the second half of the nineteenth century.

Standing across from the market is the parish church, which was consecrated in 1877 and elevated to cathedral status in 1988, after Jacmel became a diocese. Placed under the invocation of the apostles Saint Philip and Saint James, its construction lasted from 1852 to 1864. Destroyed by the fire of 1896, its furnishings were immediately taken for restoration. From 1916 to 1940, Father Naël undertook a number of beautification and expansion works on the church: building the left wing, installing stained glass and mosaics, and constructing a pulpit, one of the most attractive in Catholic churches in Haiti.

Jacmel is in full-fledged expansion albeit, unfortunately, one that is not sufficiently controlled. Lamandou is one of the new neighborhoods undergoing rapid development. Located on a plateau facing a turquoise sea, it attracts the wealthy who build beautiful mansions, unlike what is found in areas where the less fortunate live. Construction of the Diocese in this neighborhood, on a large estate bequeathed to the Church, and construction of the Alcibiade de Pommayrac French School that was founded in 1976 by a wealthy French donor, Véronique Rossillon, were behind this irresistible attraction for Lamandou.
Jacmel enjoys bustling economic activity. Tourism and crafts today represent real engines of development in the short term ...

Until 1880, Jacmel was the port of embarkation for all passengers traveling abroad. Although the city is not as important as it used to be, there is an overabundance of commercial activities even if they have changed direction somewhat. However, the coffee cultivation that has contributed to economic growth in the South East is still dominant.

Baie de Jacmel is a deep and turbulent bay, thus making its anchorage area perilous. Tidal waves are common during the rainy season.

Pleasant beaches invite swimmers for a delightful treat. The most prominent: Raymond-les-Bains, lined with coconut trees and almond trees and covering over two kilometers of white sand; Ti Mouillage and l’Anse de Kalic, where the sea is sometimes rough; Cyvadier, unobtrusive in its green surroundings; Congo-Plage stretching along the Jacmel coast. Some insist the latter is one of the best beaches of Haiti and La Saline, on the coast east of the bay.

Jacmel’s surroundings, serviced by beautiful paved roads, is very charming. Leaving the city, heading towards Marigot, is a priceless historical treasure: the Moulin Price, one of two models of this type of steam-powered mill registered in the world. Scenic sites are scattered around the Jacmel region: Etang Bossier, Cascade Pichon, Orangers, Bermudes, Grandin, Grottes de Séjourné, Lavanneau, and Meyer, a resort very popular with families because it has plenty of aquatic amenities. But the most breath-taking landscape is the Bassins Bleus, north of Jacmel. Very fresh and exceptionally clear, the water falls onto three tiers of stacked tubs or basins: Basin Clair, Basin Bleu, and Basin Palmiste. This wonderful showpiece is second to none as the most beautiful landscapes to be found anywhere.

Jacmel is renowned as the city of gifted poets, writers, and painters. Besides that coveted reputation, it also stakes its claim as the real “Haitian craft center” because of the contribution of its artists to the development of national crafts industry in its many forms. The papier-mâché mask parade during the colorful Jacmel carnivals bears testimony to this asset, in which Jacmel takes great pride.
Jacmel is 95 kilometers from Port-au-Prince.
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ARTIBONITE DEPARTMENT
With a population currently more than one million inhabitants, the Artibonite Department is 4,982 km² in area. The 280 kilometer-long Artibonite River, from which it got its name, runs through the Department that has preserved ancestral religious traditions from Africa. Rituals have been kept intact, as evidenced by carnival season “raras,” which date back to pre-Columbian times, and the survival of the sacred Triangle voodoo spell across the three ethnic groups that form the Dahomey, the Congo, and the Nago.

Artibonite – Department capital 

Unlike the urban areas of the former colony of Sainte-Domingue, Marchand-Dessalines is, from a historical and urban standpoint, especially unique. It was in fact the first city founded by the Haitian administration after the proclamation of independence, and the first capital of the new state. Marchand-Dessalines still reflects a security concept that used to be established within a country’s defense system and a centralized administration capable of confronting any aggression from outside. Plus... 
SOUTHERN DEPARTMENT 

The Southern Department has an area of 2,793.05 km² and a population expected to be about 835,594 inhabitants in 2015. Coffee is produced in the mountains of this department, while sugar cane, tobacco, and food crops are grown on the Plaines de Cayes. Large-scale farming is practiced there. The Southern Department is a major producer of vétiver, an aromatic grass used in perfume making. Because of the distinctive odor of the roots of this plant, the department has an especially pleasant characteristic fragrance, particularly close to the factories where the extract is stored for export.

Cayes – Department capital

Back in 1503, the site of the present-day town of Les Cayes was where Nicolas Ovando had founded the village of Salva Tierra de la Zabana, which failed to see any growth and in 1630, a fire destroyed the shacks that were there. In 1662, with the arrival of French buccaneers, some houses were built in this area, which meanwhile was named Plaine du Fond de l'Ile à Vache. They called the newly-established village Les Cayes. In September 1720, by order of the king it was elevated to the status of parish. Plus...

In 1748, after the English captured Saint-Louis du Sud, which was at the time the main town in the southern province, Les Cayes was elevated to administrative center of the South. The engineer Phelipeau gave it its definitive his final shape in 1786.


From 1810 to 1812, Les Cayes became the capital of the southern state administered by André Rigaud. On his voyage there in 1816, Bolivar received, on instructions from Pétion, weapons, ammunition, and money for the liberation of Spanish America.


Les Cayes achieved remarkable economic development and was enjoying great prosperity when it was struck in 1885 and then in 1911 by two major fires that left massive destruction. It gradually emerged from the ruins and today very little evidence remains of this double tragedy.


Les Cayes is sandwiched between two rivers: Rivière de l’Islet and Ravine du Sud, to the north and to the west. Welcoming visitors is a reinforced concrete Calvary sculpture erected in 1913 at the entrance to the city, on the site of the former Saint-Michel Church. A panoramic view is then afforded by a wide boulevard bordered by two streams, Avenue des Quatre-Chemins, so named because it connects the city to the junction formed by the intersection of roads from Cavaillon to Torbeck and from Plaine Les Cayes to Jacob.


Place d'Armes, formerly Place Royale, where the remains of Rigaud, Marion, and Faubert are buried, is the main public square in Les Cayes. This square can be accessed from the Notre-Dame de l’Assomption Cathedral and the Diocese built on the site of the old Arsenal. 

The fascinating La Savane district, which was intended for people of color during colony times, “largely contains,” according to Georges Condé, “the history of the city of Les Cayes.” It was destroyed by fire in 1885. Over time, it was transformed into a bustling commercial and craft center. Charities, colleges, and religious schools have moved in, as did the Lycée Philippe Guerrier, built by the Paul Magloire government. There is also the stylish but unused Saint Eustache chapel that served for a long time as a burial ground for members of the German colony in Les Cayes.

After the 1911 fire that ravaged the old wooden church that served as a cathedral, a decision was made to put up a reinforced concrete building. It was, however, not until 1924 that the actual construction of the cathedral was to begin, based on the plan by architect Maignan under the direction of engineers Chikel and Savain. The work would continue until 1930. On February 16 that year, Monsignor Pichon dedicated the new cathedral. It would be five years later before the towers were built. In 1950, Monsignor Collignon furnished and decorated the sanctuary and consecrated it the following year.

Beside the cathedral is a crucifix erected in 1902 by Father Jaffré. According to historian C. Télémaque, it is "a truly valuable artistic monument, unique in the entire Caribbean and Central America." It is made of marble and pure granite. Nailed to the onyx cross is a giant marble statue of Christ. This statue of Calvary is an exact replica of the one presented by Brittany to the city of Lourdes.

 The Sacré-Coeur Church in Place du Marché was built on the site of the former barracks that served originally as the residence of André Rigaud. After the garrison was moved to its new quarters, the state donated the property to the clergy. Around 1884, Monsignor Léonard built a chapel. But it was not until 1904 that construction of the new church would begin, ending in 1910. The 1915 hurricane took off its roof. When it was being restored, the opportunity was seized to furnish it with a beautiful bell tower.

The anchorage at the port is safe, but port operations have fallen off in recent years.

 Agricultural production on the Plaine des Cayes is varied and enjoys the benefit of good irrigation thanks to the many rivers there. There is a thriving industry of essential oils, obtained by distilling vétiver plants, lemons, oranges, and pinewood. Launched in 1940 by agronomist Louis Dejoie and developed by agronomist Pierre Léger, it provides jobs for more than 20,000 people. Production of rum and cane liqueur, characteristic to the region, is on the decline, but still holds its reputation with connoisseurs.

In the vicinity of the city are quite a few remains of forts and historic sites: Fort de l’Hôpital, Fort de la Tourterelle, Fort de l’Islet, Fort Alexandre, Fort des Quatre-Chemins, and Fort Camp Gérard, where Dessalines and Geffrard sealed the alliance treaty that would lead to the independence of Saint-Domingue.


The Les Cayes region stays green year round, thanks to abundant water that is a boon to agriculture, mainly rice cultivation, although it also causes devastating floods after torrential rains that leave the Ravine du Sud or the Rivière de l’Islet overflowing their banks.


During the hurricane season, the city sometimes suffers from violent storms that always leave significant damage in their wake.

Charming little villages are ensconced in the fields of Plaine des Cayes: Camp-Perrin and its lock canal known as Canal d’Avezac and Grotte de Kounoubois comprising a series of stalactite-covered chambers; Saut Mathurine and its magnificent waterfall; Ducis and its colonial aqueduct; and Chantal with the Acul whitewaters. The Canal d’Avezac, designed to irrigate the plains in Jacob with water from the Ravine du Sud, was built in 1759 by Davezac Castera. These waters irrigate some 3,664 hectares of land. The Antoine Simon voodoo temple, intriguingly sitting at a river head, can still be seen on the old Habitation Castel Père.

To the northwest of Les Cayes lies the Massif de la Hotte, dominated by the Pic Macaya (2,300 meters). This last frontier of pristine nature is, unfortunately, now under threat. The Citadelle des Platons emerges from one of the buttresses of La Hotte. It was built by Geffrard after independence, to thwart any attempt by France to repossess its former colony. His remains are buried there.

To experience the thrill of a swim other than at home, the Ravine du Sud, Rivière Raynaud, and Rivière de l’Islet are there for the choosing of swimmers. But the beaches are just as alluring, including the beautiful, sprawling Plage de Gelée, where, among other treats, one can enjoy very fresh conch, the famous La Biche mangos, and delicious candy bars of coconut or cashew.

Les Cayes is 209 kilometers from Port-au-Prince.
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CENTRAL DEPARTMENT 

The Central Department has an estimated population of around 533,648 inhabitants and an area of 3,774.14 km². The climate in the Central region is extremely varied, allowing agriculture to be fairly diversified. Beyond Morne-a-Cabrit is the humid region of the Montagnes Noires, where coffee is produced. To the south of the department, the artificial Péligre lake facilitates cultivation of rice, corn, and food crops.

HINCHE

Capital of the Central Department 


The city of Hinche was one of the first Spanish settlements on the former Hispaniola. In 1503, drawn by the great potential for crop and livestock farming offered by this region watered by numerous rivers, Governor Nicolas de Ovando had a city designed for the location. Called Hicha, it underwent rapid development. At the request of the Crown of Castille, Pope Julius II decided to establish a diocese and, anticipating the cathedral that was to be built, Emperor Charles V donated a 1516 vintage engraved bell for the prospective church. The project to build the diocese was later abandoned and the bell, which had summoned the faithful to worship for some 40 years, mysteriously disappeared. In the possession of the Spaniards for a long it was not until 1808, after it was conquered by Henri Christophe, that the region was finally reunited with the Republic of Haiti. More...

Capital of the Central Department, Hinche is located in the Goave Valley in the Plateau Central. Hard to reach by land but with daily air service, the city extends along the banks of Guayamouco which is fed by several tributaries before emptying out into the Artibonite River. Built on flat terrain, the city is laid out like a fairly regular square grid. Spared until recently from urban blight produced by poverty and uncontrolled population growth, the city is today expanding in a manner that is unfortunately not in accordance with town planning regulations. 

Contrary to the image usually portrayed of Hinche as a shabby, unattractive city, the capital of the Central Plateau has a charming and friendly appearance, with clean streets, well-kept houses, courteous and hospitable people, and, above all, it is absolutely safe.


Hinche has an elegant public square that was recently beautified: the Place Charlemagne Péralte. Decorated with a bust of its namesake anti-imperialist hero, it also has ornamental plants, a bandstand, and play areas for children.


Built at the initiative of the former Bishop of Hinche, Msgr. Pétion Laroche, the cathedral that is dedicated to the Immaculate Conception opened on December 8, 1997. Designed by the architect François Laroche, the cathedral is certainly the most towering building in the city, its architecture harmoniously combining the traditional view and modernity ... In the Sully district is the Église du Sacré-Cœur, another place of worship that is impressive in its simplicity.


The historic gem of Hinche is the former parish church that became a cathedral with the appointment of the first bishop of the diocese, Msgr. Jean-Baptiste Décoste. Construction began in the early sixteenth century but came to a halt around 1530, when most the townspeople left as the gold deposits that initially drew them there were exhausted. Only in the 1870s did work resume. It was completed around 1900, although not according to the original plan to build a majestic sanctuary. Now abandoned, the old cathedral of Hinche has since been listed as a national heritage monument.


Schools are everywhere in Hinche, including several Catholic religious congregations and Reformed church schools. Sainte-Thérèse Hospital is one of Haiti’s best kept hospitals.


For recreation, residents have a soccer field, Charlemagne Péralte Park, volleyball and basketball courts, three discos, and many other amenities.


Throughout the area the water flowing freely beckons the young to the river for a jolly good time of swimming. Finally, hikes through the rugged savannahs or the surrounding hills treat the eyes to a vast array of other attractions too compelling for Hinche residents to resist.


The Guayamouc (from the Spanish “agua mucho”), gets very swollen during the rainy season. It supplies Hinche with water and is fed by the Hinquitte and Samana rivers, which empty out at the entrance to the city. Rusty from lack of maintenance, the beautiful 1935 suspension bridge that spanned it has been replaced by a stone bridge that is rather ordinary in its architectural style. Unlike most of Haiti’s rivers, which run dry during the dry season, the rivers in the Hinche region maintain a more or less even flow rate throughout the year.

One of the main attractions in Hinche is the Bassin Zim. Located some 10 kilometers from the city, this 30-meter high waterfall dumps into a deep pool. On the cave walls, from which the water gushes, there are drawings that appear to have been carved by the Amerindians. Legend has it that this cave was where the Indians would meet every year to celebrate the Spring Festival.


Hinche residents wanting to go for a picnic and a swim often go to Layaye falls in the Juanaria district, some 8 kilometers from the city.


The Pandiassou zone is in this same section, where a notable development is the work of the Communauté des Petits Frères de l’Incarnation, founded by Haitian monk Franklin Armand. With the adoption of a community system geared towards improving farm life, this once poverty-stricken and virtually abandoned region sprang back to life. Reforestation of over 200 hectares of erosion-scarred land, creation of agricultural cooperatives and even a farmers bank, introduction of handicrafts, and the establishment of primary and secondary schools are all noteworthy accomplishments.  


The area’s most spectacular business is the numerous artificial ponds created for runoff water. These ponds are kept at a certain humidity conducive to gardening and the provision of fish for the residents, especially carp.


There is no fortress in the Hinche region. A Spanish possession occupied by France until the proclamation of independence, this territory was never part of the defense plan adopted by Dessalines.


Hinche shares with the cities of the interior, those on the coast, and even with some areas of the Dominican Republic, a pretty lucrative business traffic. The region possesses very interesting minerals: clay, coal, lignite, and, in the surrounding hills, kaolin, one of the components of ceramic pastes.


The cottage industry is mainly pottery and floral art. Thanks to fertile soil, farming is quite commonplace. There are at least 83 varieties of mangoes, the favorites being the Jean-Marie Blanc, Doudouce, Baptiste, and Muscafil, which are grown mostly for export. Due to overexploitation, cashew is on the decline but continues because it is easy to grow. Logwood is well protected, its nectar being the favorite feed for bees. Pigeon peas have a guaranteed market in the Dominican Republic. Cane syrup, rapadou brew, honey, and cassava are among the most valuable agricultural produce on the Plateau.


Hinche cuisine is very similar to Dominican cuisine. Cashews can be used in a wide variety of dishes. For every family, pumpkin soup on Sunday morning is a must. Tchaka, a 17-ingredient dish of young or dried corn kernel, is considered the most delicious of dishes from the Central Plateau, an opinion shared by all visitors willing to savor.

 
Accommodation is provided by nice hotels, of the quality expected of a provincial hotel in terms of comfort and space. Among the recommended hotels are the 17-room Ermitage de Pandiassou, which has a swimming pool and its tennis and basketball facilities and are currently being expanded; and in the Shep neighborhood, the welcoming and cozy 30-room Hôtel Maguana, decorated with a beautiful tropical garden.

Hinche is 127 kilometers from the capital.
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GRAND'ANSE DEPARTMENT 
The Grand’Anse Department occupies the northern portion of the large southern peninsula. Its population is currently about 700,000 inhabitants living in a 3,308.99 km² area (Haitian Institute of Statistics (IHSI) Report - 1998). The Department’s main products are coffee, cocoa, and rubber, but there are also large banana plantations. Pineapples and breadfruit are the staple food of the residents.

Fishing is one of the main economic activities of the department. The Miragoâne Pond is known for its wealth of flora and fauna. There are thirteen varieties of fish and all kinds of water fowls, such as the water hen, heron, and snipe. The mountains of this department famously provided refuge for runaway slaves during the colonial era.

JÉRÉMIE

Capital of the Grand’Anse Department 

While exploring the southern part of Saint-Domingue around 1673, buccaneers that settled in the area of Nippes came upon a barrier, which they called Grande Anse because it was so huge. They gave this name to the land it covered and to the great waterway running through it. Settling first on the spot bordered today by the Rivière Voldrogue and the Grande Rivière, a spot still called Vieux Bourg, the buccaneers, many of whom engaged in fishing, gradually abandoned Vieux Bourg whose cemetery is all that remains. They settled at a place called Trou Jérémie, on the leeward side. It was so named for a fisherman who had sought shelter there. This place enjoyed a healthy, safe, and wonderful environment, and was where the French chose to set up the seat of government for a new city, which was designed in 1756.  More...

Jérémie, which is more accessible by air than by sea or road, is laid out in a semicircle at the foot of the verdant, steep hills of Bas Fond Rouge, the most easterly slopes of the Chaine des Castaches. The houses are built in terraces on the hillside.

The city consists of two very distinct zones: Downtown and Uptown and, adjoining them, Vallon du Fond Augustine. The lower section is very restricted and has just a few streets. It is the hub of heavy and varied commercial traffic. Uptown is a rectangular plateau running north-south. This is where the administrative offices, the courts, police station, the prison, and the hospital are located. Unlike the long, narrow streets of downtown, uptown streets are wide and always passable.

Beyond Uptown there are two large residential communities: Bordes and Rochasse. These areas are lined with spacious and cheerful villas adorned with splendid gardens and shady trees with rich foliage. Among these villas is the Bishopric, with its simple, functional architecture. This offers a panoramic view of the white city interspersed with some red roofs, set against the bluish backdrop of the vast open seas. In the suburbs, Sainte-Hélène offers a display of squalid houses where the poor, working class population lives.

Except for Grand’ Rue, which is lined with beautiful arched buildings, most of the buildings in Downtown and Uptown are the classic colonial-style houses. More and more are being replaced with concrete buildings that are not exactly in the best of tastes.  Rue Saint-Léger has a few remaining Creole accented gingerbread-style houses.


Jérémie residents have two open public squares for relaxation. The oldest and biggest, the Place d’Armes or Place Alexandre Dumas, in the heart of Uptown, is decorated with beautiful gardens, trees with sturdy branches, and a lovely metal basin fountain with a chubby-faced baby figure on top. It dates back to 1861. Standing there as well is a statue – inaugurated in August 2003 – of Goman, leader of the 1809-1820 peasant resistance, and a bronze bust of Alexander Dumas, Sr.

 The other square, which used to be very special among the squares in Jérémie, Place de la Pointe, on the strip of land jutting out into the sea, has now lost all of the charm for which it was once famous.


"In this rich symphony that is Jérémie,” wrote the poet Timothée Paret, “the sea is the lead instrument.” But, alas – this sapphire sea that we so admire gets dangerous sometimes, from December through May, as the nor’easter (abbreviation of Northeast wind) starts to blow. 

The port is basically unprotected and only the north side has a relatively safe anchorage because of its deep waters. Out in the bay, there is no cover from the unpredictable winds. The reefs that flourish in the northeast render this area of the bay rather dangerous. Tidal waves forming in the rainy season pose a danger only to boats that are caught unawares. However, as in all of southern Haiti, the Department of Grand’ Anse is very vulnerable to hurricanes, which occur from May to November.


There are not too many beaches in Jérémie and the region, but what beaches do exist are as alluring to the eyes… as they are to swimmers: Gommier and Guinaudée beaches, on Grande Cayemittes, the main island in the Cayemittes archipelago of 59 islets; and emerging from the Gonâve channel across from Jérémie, is the superb Anse Blanche beach. 

Anse d'Azur, a few kilometers from the city, is of one the most famous resorts in the Jérémie region. The golden-sand beach lying below steep, moss- or ivy-covered rocks and small cliffs, runs along an ever-blue sea. 

Its many tributaries, the volume of its flow and its length make Rivière Grand’ Anse, which starts in the Chaîne de la Hotte, the third most biggest river, after the Artibonite and Trois-Rivières in Port-de-Paix.  At its mouth, east of downtown, flocks of waterfowls get up to their antics. Jérémie is proud of its beautiful suspension bridge erected in 1949 at the entrance to the city, connecting the two banks of the Grand’ Anse. The region’s rivers are renowned for their clear waters and are a treat for vacationers.

What is striking when touring the Jérémie countryside is the lush vegetation and lush green all over: lush, green plantations and landscape. The most visited and most popular places are Buvette, La Passe, La Digue, Kanon, Source, and Testas-sur-Mer. Madère House, one of Haiti’s most scenic properties, located in the Basse Guinaudée district, is where Alexandre Dumas Davy, patriarch of the Dumas clan, was born on March 25, 1762. The sites of Guinaudée offer many wonderful and spectacular vistas. 

The city’s environs do not have many noteworthy caves. The most important, the Voûte Laforest, so named for the building where it is located, has roofs as high as 45 feet. It is teeming with extraordinary stalactites and stalagmites. It is hard to access and is unbearably humid. 

Ruins are all that remain of colonial-era forts. From the drab Bergenier fort, overlooking the harbor, was the Batterie d’Estaing. Under the Haitian government, it became Fort Télémaque. Nearer the city, in the vicinity of the old army barracks, is the Batterie de l’Anse, built to monitor the harbor entrance. On the Pointe promontory stood Fort La Pointe, which exchanged fire with those of Batterie d'Estaing. A few canons are all that survived from among the numerous pieces of artillery. They remain half buried in the ground, serving as seats for pedestrians, and the "« Madan Brise ,” a huge 90 piece?  installed at the fort in 1869 by Brice Ainé, head of the 1st Southern army corps fighting Salnave.
In response to Dessalines’ wishes for fortresses to be built to prevent any foreign attack, Martial Besse built Fort Marfranc at a seemingly unassailable location, 25 minutes from Jérémie. Certain types of canons, a relic of the British occupation, can still be found there. Independence hero General Laurent Férou was buried there in 1806. Apart from Fort Salomon, which is just a blockhouse built by Salnave and restored by Salomon on a hill at the entrance to the city, Fort Marfranc seems to be the only remaining fortress of any importance that was built in the region after the French departed.

The main crops produced in the Jérémie region are coffee, cocoa, bananas, breadfruit, and vétiver (cuscus grass). The main industries are production of honey, beeswax, alcohol, and cattle and goat hides. Fishing ranks among the area’s most intense economic activities.


This land, which gets abundant rainfall, produces a wide variety of fruit trees. There are at least 22 species of mangoes, for instance. Notable among them are the saraphine, zabricot, cinnamon, and camphor. The yam, couche-couche (cornmeal mush), fresh butter, cream cheese, and honey syrup are excellent. Everyone loves the “konparet,” an iconic Grand’ Anse treat.


The city of Jérémie enjoys a very pleasant and salubrious climate: never too hot. In the summer the air stays cool thanks to a constant breeze, which cools the air in winter to temperatures comparable to spring temperatures in countries lying in the temperate zone.

Religious life is dominated by the Catholic Church and many Protestant denominations, the oldest among the latter being the Wesleyan Church. The Parish Church, at Place Dumas, became a cathedral when the Grand’ Anse cathedral was elevated to diocese status in 1972. The present building replaced the old temple that burned down in 1874. In 1879, the Chambers voted a 30,000 Gourdes loan for its reconstruction. Only in 1901 was construction completed. Dedicated to Saint Louis, King of France, the church of Jérémie is notable for its sturdy buttresses and the beautiful rosette that graces its façade. Construction work began a few years ago on a new, circular cathedral that promises an impressive structure, near the Diocese.


In terms of culture, great effort is being made to reverse the negative effects of the unfortunate events of 1963, which are visible to this day. This campaign is being spearheaded by the Catholic Church, Protestant denominations, and the Alliance Française. The residents have a number of bars, restaurants, discos, a cultural center owned by the Diocese, a sports ground, and Parc St Louis, for relaxation and escape from their isolation.

Visitors are greeted by small hotels of “satisfactory quality.” These include La Cabane, Hôtel des Trois Dumas, Auberge Inn, and Le Bontemps, all in the Bordes residential district.


Jérémie’s history is marked by three major events: the siege of the city by the Piquets in 1869 and by the government army in 1883, and the Jérémie Vespers of 1963 that saw the massacre of bourgeois families as reprisal for some of them participating in anti- Duvalier insurrection organized by the Young Haiti group.

Its woes notwithstanding, the capital of the Grand’ Anse department has remained a friendly and hospitable city, alluring in its charm. Will it ever regain its glory as the “City of Poets” or “The Athens of Haiti,” names for which it was once renowned as the birthplace of such illustrious sons as Linstant de Pradine, Edmond Paul, Edmond Laforest, and Etzer Vilaire? ... Hopes are stirred anew with the revival that has begun.


Jérémie is 224 kilometers from Port-au-Prince.
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Cuisine

Haitian gastronomy…a Caribbean curiosity

To discuss Haiti’s culinary heritage, we must start with the pre-Columbian era through to the various stages that witnessed the birth of the richest French colony that became, in 1804, Haiti, our country.

Haiti offers thousands of charming facets to a unique tourism designed to lure visitors. Here, cultures and contrasts coexist in a most creative environment: colors joyfully intermingle on canvas, objects, tap-taps; French and Creole understand each other; sea and mountains meet; prayers are offered up to Christian saints and voodoo loas; and tropical flavors are paired with French wines.

Our dishes derive their delightful flavor from the extremely wide variety of the vegetables introduced by European settlers.

The slaves, too, have left their own stamp, with their “food places.” For example, our pigeon peas stock, pumpkin soup, our tasso (fried beef), and our renowned griot (fried pork) are featured in any book on exotic cuisine.

Our land produces absolutely nutritional vegetables and delicious fruits: mangoes, custard apples, and apricots (sacred fruit of the Taino) that create a Caribbean explosion of culinary delights.

Our waters serve up a bounty of seafood: lobsters, crabs, conch, and shrimps. Fish, baked, grilled or prepared Creole-style, are specialties that, with some bird pepper added, give our sea breeze a unique aroma.

Haitian regional recipes typical to certain provinces are very diverse, especially as our towns and villages are often tributaries for their agriculture. Who hasn’t sampled the famous chicken and nuts that is so precious to people from Capoix; or the tom-tom calalou of Grande-Anse; stuffed eggplants from the Artibonite; or the salted fish from the coastal towns whose shores are washed by the Caribbean Sea?

Haiti’s offerings of desserts are hard to ignore as an important part of the country’s gastronomy because there is nothing like the “potato bread” or cassava pudding topped with one of the country’s liqueurs or the delicious cremas (creamy alcoholic drink) after a cup of coffee.

Our tour would not be complete without the nostalgia evoked by displays of rorolis side by side with bougonnins, gingembrettes, tart, and delicious coconut that generations have relished. Seeing again, if only in our thoughts, schoolchildren with their pockets stuffed with roasted pistachios, smacking their lips as they suck on a tito that’s no longer fresh, having been pounded by the burning summer sun.

Brochures and Maps

The Haitian Ministry of Tourism has a number of brochures and maps that are available to visitors to the website. They can be opened or download to your PC in JPG format, and can also be printed.

	Welcome Remarks by Minister

	In pursuit of its noble mission to promote and support development of the Haitian tourism sector and to develop a national tourism policy, the Ministry of Tourism is now making a new tourism website available to Internet users interested in Haitian tourism issues.

This site will serve as a usable interface for selling and showcasing Haiti’s vast tourism potential. With its charm, sun, history, natural attractions, its music, and its culture, Haiti offers all visitors a real taste of the exotic.

With this new site, Haiti is opening up to the world by inviting visitors and potential visitors to savor this unique experience complemented by an extraordinary history and culture.

Here’s hoping this new medium will serve as a platform for mutual exchange and integration between Haitians at home and abroad. We hope this powerful information and communication tool will also serve to promote Haiti and its enormous potential.



	Investing in Tourism in Haiti

	Private investment, both local and international, is vital to a country’s economic growth and development. Haiti needs to attract and court new investors as a matter of urgency. It is to the pursuit of this mission that the Ministry of Tourism devotes itself, particularly in the wake of the devastating earthquake of January 12, 2010, which knocked practically the entire Haitian tourism sector off its foundations and systematically weakened the Haitian tourist offerings in terms of hotels and restaurants, among others.

Mindful of this new context and new dynamics of the tourism sector’s recovery, the Tourism Ministry has just set in motion a whole set of timely mechanisms and procedures. All this, aimed at increasing substantially the current number of rooms available in the country, improving output in the sector, and developing a quality product that is also very competitive.

This new page on investments in the tourism sector seeks to promote investment opportunities in tourism by providing potential investors with useful and appropriate information on the incentives granted under the current Investment Code, as well as on mechanisms and procedures to facilitate their decision- making.

	
	
	

	Investment Opportunities

	To download investment opportunities,  Click here... [image: image1.jpg]



GENERAL INFORMATION
1.
Project introduction via the Investment Facilitation Center (CFI)

•
Letter from the Project Promoter to the Minister of Tourism accompanied by eligibility application form (Prior Agreement).

•
Copy of project submitted to the Ministry of Tourism.

2.
72-hour eligibility analysis including response time)

•
Examination of type of project

•
Positioning vis-à-vis PDT

•
Scope of project at two (2) levels:

-
National

-
Local

•
Level of job creation

•
Level of investment and financial arrangements

3.
Replies to Entrepreneur


•
Acknowledgement of receipt 


•
Granting project eligibility or reorientation


•
Attached, business plan outline

4.
Submission of Business Plan (time-frame depends on Promoter)

5.
Analysis of the Business Plan

•
General Information: 

-
On the Company and its history

•
Rationale, Nature, and Objective of the project


Market data:

-
Objective

-
Positioning of the business 

-
Definition of target clients

-
Supply

•
Supply and demand analysis

•
Project execution modality 

•
Economic and Financial Study

•
Environmental considerations

•
Financial study and investment scheme

•
Financing Plan (business plan)

•
Breakdown of investment amounts

•
Operating forecast

6.
Analysis report

•
Report presenting all project components

•
Statement of Reasons for which the Ministry wishes to consider the project

•
Draft Establishment Agreement

7.
Transmittal to the Inter-Ministerial Investments Commission (CII) by letter from the Minister or Director General

8.
Presentation of the Ministry’s draft and analysis to the CII at a meeting within 10 days of the transmittal by the Ministry

9.
Notice from Commission within three days of its presentation

10.
Signing of Establishment Agreement between the Ministry, represented by the Minister, and the Promotion company

11.
Transmittal of the Convention and a draft Sanction Order to the Office of the President and to the Office of the Prime Minister

12.
Publication of Agreement and Order to Monitor


Investment Directorate


Ministry of Tourism



	Guide for business plan

	To download the business plan presentation guide Click here... [image: image2.jpg]



GENERAL INFORMATION

1.1
Sole Proprietorship/Physical person


Identification of promoter:

•
Surname, First name, Nationality, NIF, passport, residence permit;

•
Home and address (Phone, FAX, E-mail)

•
Activities carried out or otherwise;

•
Bank references

1.2
Company/Legal entities


Company Identification:

•
Corporate name;  trade name;

•
Registration with registry of trade and company tax registration card;

•
Head office; place of business; (Phone, Fax, Email) :

•
Share capital, distribution, shares, bank references

•
Brief presentation on partners or board of directors, business experience.

1.3
Company History

•
Company History and/or number of years in existence

•
Initial investment 

•
Current financial situation

PRESENTATION

2.1
Introduction

2.2
Project presentation

2.2.1
Rationale

2.2.2
Project Location 

2.2.3
Nature of project

2.3
Market data

2.3.1
Preamble

2.3.2
Corporate positioning relative to competition

2.3.3
Presentation and analysis of potential customers

EXECUTION
3.1
Project Execution

3.1.1
Program facilities

3.1.2
Stakeholder presentation

3.2
Personnel Policy 

3.2.1
Personnel policy option 

3.2.2
Distribution of staff by category

3.2.3
Training Program

3.3
Financial Dossier

3.3.1
Implementation timetable

3.3.2
Estimated investment

3.3.3
Financial package

3.3.4
Operational phase 

3.3.4.1
Estimated number of visitors

3.3.4.2
Estimated operational revenues

3.3.4.3
Estimated operating costs 

3.4
The Marketing plan

3.4.1
Marketing

3.4.2
Method of Promotion
4.
Technical Dossier

4.1
Property space

4.2
Detailed facilities program

4.3
Description of the work

5.
Appendices

5.1
Notarized legal status;

5.2
Statements, legal  documents attesting to funding and capital release; 

5.3
Pro forma invoices;

5.4
Latest balance sheet or opening balance;

5.5
Tax certificate.

N.B.:  Financial projections will only be required for projects implemented on state-administered property. These projections should be presented following the model in the table appended hereto.

To download the business plan presentation guide  Click here... [image: image3.jpg]




	


Arts and Culture

Haiti offers thousands of enchanting facets to a unique tourism product to attract its visitors. Here, cultures and contrasts live side by side in a most creative coexistence: colors mingling joyfully on canvas; objects, tap-taps; French and Creole understand one another; sea and mountain come together; prayers are offered up to Christian saints and to voodoo loas; tropical flavors and French wines are intermingled.

Voodoo

Nowhere else but in Haiti,
can there be so powerful an expression 

of the existence of the Invisible 

and the power of the relationships 
between humans and those invisible worlds.
Beninese in origin, voodoo means “the spirits.” Rituals that have remain unchanged from time immemorial, prayers chanted and danced, leading to a state of ecstasy.

A magical, very colorful ceremonial space from which the mysterious art of vèvè, a symbol of the spirits of the gods, is beamed and drawn on the floor of the temple called Péristil.

In the past, voodoo provided the moral and medical support for the oppressed slaves who were forced to rally for their independence.

Today, it serves as the code of life for many communities. It advocates order, wisdom, and respect for nature. It delivers the medicinal power of plants and offers the fascinating discovery of a cultural syncretism of the Indian, African, and European.

The Art…

Haitian life is painted with the brush of its Amerindian, pre-Columbian, Spanish, French and African history. Amazed at the clash of colors, in 1960 André Malraux asked, "Why does this color burst out more suddenly in Haiti than in any other Caribbean island?" This puzzle remains unresolved – Haiti, land of the unexpected, where with a stroke of an artist’s brush everything becomes a work of art. Tap-taps, pebbles, shellfish, cans, metal drums, nothing escapes the Haitian artist, a magician with everyday articles.

The Cuisine…

Haitian cuisine is the product of the melting pot of different cultures that have flourished in this Caribbean land, where Indians, Spaniards, French, and Africans have lived. Its spices and its flavors are world renowned as the most exquisite in the Caribbean, serving up all at once a bit of love, humorous, heartfelt Caribbean smiles, and the pride of being free. Generous amounts of spices on freshwater crabs or marine crabs garnished with “clumps” of vegetables, an abundance of flavors with a dash of zesty green lemon-flavored pumpkin soup. Mouth-watering steam from pots of beans and rice, pork “griots” garnished with shards of "piman bouk" and pink shallots, slices of golden fried ripe bananas, all of this washed down with fruits juices that are to die for.

The Music...

Kompas, racine, rara. Rhythms originating from far away Africa, the Calindas, the French-era contredanses. Party rhythms felt deep inside the body. Garden parties with the sound of flutes, frenzied carnivals of kompas orchestras, rara groups swirling to the sound of graj (metal graters) and vaksin (bamboo trumpet), and yanvalou, Ibo, or oil drums for voodoo ceremonies ... A unique music for a unique people.

History

One of the first places for Christopher Columbus to set foot in 1492, Haiti became one of the most prosperous colonies of the New World under the control of the Spaniards (who named it Hispaniola). The French then settled on the western side of the island (Saint-Domingue). The first inhabitants, the Indians, were soon to disappear, and were replaced by black slaves brought in from Africa.

In 1800, Toussaint L’Ouverture, Jean-Jacques Dessalines, Alexandre Pétion, and Henri Christophe rallied the maroons from the caves and mountains. With the powerful French expeditionary force defeated at Vertière on November 18, 1803, the final victory is sealed. In a victory roar, on January 1, 1804, Haiti signaled to the entire world its irreversible choice for freedom.

Haiti, now independent and the first black republic, is internationally renowned for its culture, paintings, and music and for its warm welcome to visitors. The cultural contributions of the African, Amerindian, and French imbue Haiti with a strong personality and an outstanding place among the countries of the Caribbean.

More than two hundred years later, the words "liberty, equality, and fraternity" are still thrilling to the Haitian nation that professes them as its most precious assets.

Bulletin of Tourism Statistics (BUST)

Introduction

The Bulletin of Tourism Statistics (BUST) is a quarterly tourism statistics publication of the Ministry of Tourism (MOT) of the Government of Haiti. The first three (3) editions of BUST featured two main categories of information:

Given the incentives to develop the “tourism” sector and the growing demand for tourism data, the MOT thought it useful for BUST I and II to include some additional categories: 

· Tourist Spending; 

· Tourism investments; and 

· The Outlook for the “Tourism” Sector 

The fourth Bulletin (BUST IV), due out in mid-June 2010, will focus not only on hard economic statistics for all of 2009 but also on to two (2) fundamental aspects following the January 12, 2010 earthquake:

· Damage and Losses suffered by the Haitian Tourism Sector 

· Revitalization measures proposed by the Ministry of Tourism 

· BUST IV 

· BUST III 

· BUST II 

· BUST I 

Patron Festivals
March 19 
Festival of  Saint Joseph

L'Azile 

April 25 
Festival of Saint-Marc 
Saint-Marc

April 28
Festival of Saint-Louis

Marie de MonFort 
Port-de-Paix
May 1 
Festival of Saint-Jacques,
Saint-Philippe Festival
Jacmel

June 13 
Festival of Saint Antoine
Abricots

June 21 
Festival of Saint Louis 
de Gonzague 
Bonbon

June 24 
Festival of  Saint-Jean 
Vallée de Jacmel

June 29 
Festival of Saint-Pierre 
Pétion-Ville

July 16 
Festival of Notre-Dame 

de Mont-Carmel 
Saut d'Eau
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